
TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING 

15 May 2024, 6:00 PM AGENDA 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of New Glarus Park Commission, County of Green, will 
conduct a meeting for the transaction of business as is by law required permitted at such meeting as 
follows: 
LOCATION: New Glarus Town Hall 

26 5th Avenue 
New Glarus, WI 53574 

ZoomLink:https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85386470725?pwd=Q7bqL9rFbioBbIADMcmRKtn6EyYOJ5.1  

Meeting ID: 853 8647 0725 Passcode: 308994 Dial by your location: 312 626 6799 

1. Call to Order 
2. Proof of Posting 
3. Approve Minutes from April 17, 2024 
4. Public Comments 
5. Discuss May 11 Walkabout at Town Park 
6. Discuss Green County Leaders Project Report 
7. Presentation of Concept Plan 2 by Olivia Stramara of Vierbicher  
8. Discuss and Consider Posting Signs at Town Park, Prohibiting Hunting and Trapping—Mark 
9. Update on Prairie Restoration at Town Park—Kelly 

10. Update on Decision by Town Board re: Grant for Trail along Hwy 39—Chris 
11. Discuss and Consider Invasives Removal and Seeding at Bluebird Ridge—Report from Jason on 

His Meeting at BBRC with Steve Fabos of Indigenous Restorations  
12. Discuss and Consider Applying for Grant from Southwest Badger Natural Resource Conservation 

Fund (Due Sept. 15, 2024) 
13. Review Results of Tree Sale and Update Procedures  
14. Discuss and Consider Possible Revisions to Ordinance 2023-01 Codifying the Town of New Glarus 

Park Commission—Mark 
15. Schedule Next Meeting, June 19, 2024, at 6:00 PM 
16. Adjourn 

Posted: 5.09.2024 New Glarus Town Hall Harry Pulliam, Chair 
New Glarus Garage New Glarus Park 
Commission New Glarus Post Office 
https://townofnewglarus.com/ John Wright, Clerk-Treasurer 

 
 

Pursuant to applicable law, notice is hereby given that a quorum or a majority of the New Glarus Town Board or Plan Commission Members may attend this 
meeting. Information presented at this meeting may help form the rationale behind future actions that may be taken by the Town of New Glarus Board. 
Persons requiring additional services to participate in a public meeting may contact the Town Clerk for assistance at 527-2390. 

 
P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI 53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 

https://townofnewglarus.com 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85386470725?pwd=Q7bqL9rFbioBbIADMcmRKtn6EyYOJ5.1


 

 P.O. Box 448, 26 5th Avenue, New Glarus, WI 53574-0448, Phone 608/527 2390, https://townofnewglarus.com 
 

TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
PARK COMMISSION MEETING 
17 April 2024, 4:30 PM AGENDA 

 
Attending: Harry Pulliam, Mark Pernitz, Jason Neton, Rose Pertzborn, Kelly Ruschman, Chris 
Narveson  
Absent: Mona Sue French 
Also attending: Nancy Streiff, Town Deputy Treasurer; Sultana Shanaz Shahidain; Ashley Haffner; 
Frank Grenzow; Olivia Stramara, Vierbicher 

1. Call to Order. The meeting was called to order by Chair Pulliam at 4:34 pm. 
2. Proof of Posting. Streiff attested to proof of posting.  
3. Approve Minutes from March 20, 2024. Motion to approve the minutes of March 20, 

2024 by Neton, second by Ruschman, motion approved. 
4. Public Comments.  None 
5. Presentation by Vierbicher: Community Park Concept Plan #1. 

Stramara led a discussion of the Concept Plan #1 that was part of the meeting packet.   
Stramara needs feedback from the Commission members on changes they would like to see in 
Concept Plan #2.  In addition, she needs to know when the Commission members would like to 
walk-through Concept Plan #2 in the first part of May. 

6. Discuss and Consider Posting Signs at Town Park, Prohibiting Hunting and Trapping. 
There was discussion regarding having the signs installed at the entrance and around the 
perimeter of the park roughly spacing them about 300 feet apart.  In the future, it was suggested 
that signs could mark the boundaries and provide a link to the website which could provide 
them with additional information such as park rules. 
Neton made a motion to purchase and install 12 no hunting/trapping signs, and second by 
Ruschman, motion approved. 

7. Discuss and Consider Posting Signs at Town Park, Prohibiting Pets on or off Leash. 
After discussion, the Commission decided to wait to post signs regarding rules regarding 
allowing pets to be on or off leash. Posting signs of this nature could give the public the false 
impression that the park is open, and it is not.  The Park Commission members decided to wait 
on this issue. 

8. Update on Decision by Town Board re: Grant for Trail along Hwy 39 – Narveson 
There are no updates on this issue. The deadline to complete the trail is approaching so if we 
can’t get the necessary easements, we will have to turn down the DNR grant and consider 
building the trail at a later time. 

9. Discuss and Consider Invasives Removal and Seeding at Blue Bird Ridge. 
Pulliam discussed the recommendation by Steve Fabos 10/18/23 email on work required at Blue 
Bird Ridge Conservancy to remove all woody invasives for $5,400. This includes the cost to cut 
and treat each stump as well as to pile and burn.  Fall/Winter 2023/2024.  Foliar spray sumac 
and areas of Gray Dogwood in the Summer of 2024 for $1200.  Since these costs are a large part 
of the Parks Commission budget, Neton will talk to Fabos to prioritize tasks and the cost. 
Other ideas included using volunteers to reduce the cost of the work.  It is questionable as to 



 

 P.O. Box 448, 26 5th Avenue, New Glarus, WI 53574-0448, Phone 608/527 2390, https://townofnewglarus.com 
 

whether the effort to remove sumac will be worthwhile since there is a large amount of sumac 
on the adjacent property. 

10. Discuss and Consider Applying for Grant from Southwest Badger Natural Resource 
Conservation Fund (Due Sept. 15, 2024). 
The Parks Commission members will review and talk about this at the May meeting. 

11. Discuss Tree Availability and Delivery. 
Pulliam reported that the trees should be available very soon. 

12. Update on Scouts and High School Students Helping Sort Trees for Delivery – Narveson and 
Rushman. 
Rushman talked to both groups, but they need to know an exact date.  

13. Update on Outreach to 4-H Clubs 
The 4-H clubs are very interested in helping, but they need to know when they would be 
needed. 

14. Discuss and Consider Possible Revisions to Ordinance 2023-01 Codifying the Town of New Glarus 
Park Commission. 
No work done on this. 

15. Discuss and Consider Offering Electronics Recycling Event. 
The Parks Commission members decided to wait until fall to discuss this. 

16. Schedule Next Meeting, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 PM. 

17. Adjourn - Motion to adjourn by Pernitz, second by Ruschman, motion approved. Meeting 
adjourned at 5:56 pm. 

 
Approved:       Minutes prepared by Streiff. 



 

   
 
 
 

Green County Leaders 2023 - 2024 
New Glarus Orchard Project 

 

 
 

We were tasked to assist the New Glarus Park Commission’s chair and a generous sponsor in designing a 
fruit orchard within the confines of a recently purchased piece of land by the Town of New Glarus. This 
acreage is being utilized for many different things, and they are in the beginning steps of strategy. We 
created a packet of information of what it takes to implement an orchard for when they do reach the 
stage ready for orchard creation. 
 

 

 
“In my opinion, the GCL team was the missing link that both the New 
Glarus township parks committee and I needed for the orchard. Because of 
GCL and New Glarus Town’s leadership, I can see a glimmer of hope that a 
community orchard will be built in the community that I love.” 

– Shahnaz Shahidain 
Orchard Sponsor and Enthusiast 

 
 

100 3,566 1.25 

Fruit Trees Sponsored  Potential in Yearly Apple Pies  Acres of Future Orchard  

 
Damion Babler  ▪  Erin Emery  ▪ Aaron Hesgard  ▪ Madeline Kuhn  ▪ Christina Schoenwetter 



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

2023-2024

Orchard Development – Township of New Glarus
Green County Leaders

1



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Team members – 
Madeline Kuhn

Erin Emery
Christina Schoenwetter

Aaron Hesgard
Damion Babler

GCL Team members

2



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

- Contact – Shahnaz Shahidain

- Project 
- Creation of a community orchard in conjunction 

with the Township of New Glarus
- Collaboration with the parks commission.
- Contact local fruit arborist experts
- Design, layout, and planting of 100 fruit trees

- Goal
- Build community
- Develop a sustainable food source
- Positively influence the physical and mental 

health of the community

Proposal – Community Garden

3



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

- Harry Pulliam – Town of New Glarus Parks 
Commision Chair

- 100 acre farm – located west of New Glarus
- Town land
- Farmette
- Town Park

- Parking area
- Community Garden/Orchard
- Trails –prairie/woods

- Mission – Utilize the purchased land for the 
betterment of the township.

- Buildings that will accommodate the needs 
of the township.

- Create the first town park that can be utilized 
by local residents.

Layout – purchased farm

4



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Walking the Proposed Park area
- Groups

- NG Parks commission
- NG Townboard members
- Prairie/Park enthusiasts
- Orchard Enthusiasts
- Green County Leader team members

- Terrain
- High to low elevation
- High grades
- Minimal topsoil
- Southern facing
- Creek on the low elevation

- Usage
- Fields
- Oak Savannah
- Pastures
- Former orchard area

Layout – walking the land

5



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Orchard Sketch

- Roughly 1.25 acres(size of a football field) 

- 100 fruit trees
- Apples(grouped by ripening period)
- Pears
- Plums
- Peach
- Crab apple(cross-pollination)

- 45 berry plants
- Aronia
- Pawpaw
- Jostaberry
- Honeyberry

Layout – purchased farm

6



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Location

- Accessibility from parking area
- Maintenance
- Harvest
- Visitors

- Water availability(needs to be developed)

- Soil – Silt Loam

- Terrain – on crest of hill, well drained, may 
catch some wind

- Size – current needs should be under 1.5 
acres, should accommodate

- Site preparation – Clean ground(field)

- Aesthetics to neighbors, bikers, cars, etc.

Orchard site - proposal

7



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 8



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Peak tree production at a 
lower-than-average fruiting yield for 
both Standard and Dwarf trees, 7-10 

years.

Production – annual yield estimate

9



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Vierbicher schedule – Master Plan – Parks Commission

10



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Community input
- Prairie/woodlands
- Walking/hiking trail

- Picnic area
- Orchard
- Dog park

- Playground/Sports 
court

Draft Plan #1

11



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Living Tribute trees
- Honor a family 

member
- Community 

involvement in the 
park

- Raise funds for the 
park/orchard

- Handicap accessible

Memorial Tree

12



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Orchard Planting & Maintenance
- Hand tools

- Shovel, rake, wagon, fence posts & driver, 
water jugs, steel wire

- Mechanical Equipment
- Tractor, tree planter, auger, 3-pt hitch auger

- Site Preparation
- Soil testing, grading, amendments, hilling, 

covercrop

- Planting
- Plant variety and care

- Care after Planting
- Watering, fertilization, pruning, disease & 

insect prevention

Orchard Maintenance & General upkeep

13



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Involving the community
- New Glarus Schools (local schools)

- Student technical sessions – orchard care
- Donation of fruit for meals
- Aspiring Orchard Gardeners 

- Aspiring Orchard Gardeners
- Technical sessions – pruning, care, harvest 

- Food Pantries
- Donation of fruit 

- Fun Run
- Fundraiser

- Harvest Fest
- Pressing Apples
- Apple Pie/dessert bake sale
- Fundraiser

Community Involvement

14



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Volunteers
- Prairie Enthusiasts
- Friends of the Park
- Green County Leaders
- Student volunteers 

- Student community hours, FFA, extra-curricular 
groups

- Local community groups
- Community Foundation of Southern 

Wisconsin
- Master Gardeners

Volunteers Network

15



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

• Harry Pulliam – Town of New Glarus Parks 
Commision Chair - hfpulliam@gmail.com

• Chris Narveson – Town of New Glarus Board 
Chair – cnarvson@townofnewglaruswi.org

• Shahnaz Shahidain – Community Orchard 
Sponsor - shahidain@gmail.com

• Mike Zwick – Orchard enthusiast - 
zwickmg@gmail.com

• Rami Aburomia – Atoms to Apples - 
raburomia@yahoo.com

• Patty Grimmer – Wonka’s Harvest, LLC – 
wonkasharvest@gmail.com

• Kim Peterson – Utopia Gardens, LLC – 
cindyandkimutopia@gmail.com

• Pat Niles – orchard restorer 
–blacksheeppat@gmail.com

Links and contacts

16

A link to UW-extension for those looking 
for more information on fruits and 
berries - 
Tree Fruits – Wisconsin Horticulture
 
Small Fruits – Wisconsin Horticulture
 
Also a link to Wisconsin apple varieties 
that show when they ripen - 
Wisconsin Apple Growers Association - 
Apple Varieties (waga.org)

Green County Master Gardeners

https://hort.extension.wisc.edu/article-topic/tree-fruits/
https://hort.extension.wisc.edu/article-topic/small-fruits/
https://www.waga.org/apple-varieties
https://www.waga.org/apple-varieties


Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Deliverable
 - original intent was to plant some 
fruit trees in May ‘24.
- revised intent is to pass all the 
information that has been gathered to 
the project sponsor and parks 
commission using Google Drive for 
the continuation of the project.

Project Wrap-up

17



Confidential - © KUHN SA and/or its affiliates - 

Thanks!
- UW Extension and Green 

County Leaders Programming 
Team

- Victoria Solomon
- Olivia Otte

- Families
- Husband/Wife/Significant Other
- Children
- Parents

- Employers
- Project Sponsors and Contacts
- GCL Classmates

18



M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 1
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Overview

PROGRAMMING

PHASING

Our mission is to transform formerly agricultural land into a multi-
faceted destination, and at the heart of it, our Community Park. 
Through our Community Park, we aspire to create a harmonious 
space that not only nurtures biodiversity but also fosters community 
well-being. Our commitment extends to the establishment of modern 
municipal facilities, enhancing the Town’s infrastructure. We seek 
to integrate individual group passions ensuring diverse interests 
contribute to creating value by promoting environmental stewardship, 
connection, enrichment, and cultural engagement for generations to 
come.

mission
STATEMENT

1
ORCHARD

1 
PLAY
AREA

DOG PARK
1 AREA

RESTORATION
84 ACRES

TRAILS
4 MILES

PICNIC
4 AREAS

The community input night and community online 
survey resulted in an environmental theme of park 
uses including restoration areas, walking/hiking trails, 
mature woodlands, picnic areas and interpretive 
signage. Park uses with fewer mentions included 
a dog park, an orchard, a playground and sport 
courts. 

With this information, the Town will decide what park 
uses will suit the 84 acres of land and what will be 
feasible regarding infrastructure, construction costs 
and maintenance. 

Five zones have been identified and separated into 
manageable phases of park infrastructure, restoration 
and program development. Each phase consists of 
approximately 2-5 acres. The division of zones and 
subsequent phases were determined by Town goals, 
strategic implementation of programming (i.e. trail systems 
& feature areas) and a logical phase-out of agricultural 
activity.



84
ACRES

3 VISTAS
:
:

13 TRAIL 
LOOPS

:
:

1 CREEK

wALK

:
hIKE

:
Run

:
PLAy

:
SEE

:
LISTEn

:
hEAR

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 2
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Vision Palette



x
x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x x x x x x x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x x x xx xx xx xx

x

FUTURE FEATURE AREA

ORCHARD

TOWN GARAGE AREA

TOWN HALL AREA

PARK ENTRANCE SIGN

END OF HWY 39 TRAIL

2 ACRE 
PRIVATE

LOT
2 ACRE 
PRIVATE

LOT

FUTURE SOUTH 
AREA PARKING 

HIGHWAY 39

MAP LEGEND

PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL LOT

AG RESTORATION (41.5 ACRES)

WOODS (42.8 ACRES)

REST AREA

REST AREA WITH 
EDUCATIONAL & WAY 
FINDING SIGNAGE

FENCE

ARTISTIC SCULPTURE AREA

PICNIC AREA

STRONG PHYSICAL 
BOUNDARY

LEGLER SCHOOL BRANCH

PLAYGROUND AREA

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SIGN
SHOWN AT ~150’ INTERVALS

POTENTIAL FENCED IN 
DOG AREA

CRUSHED GRAVEL ROAD 

OVER FLOW 
PARKING AREA

+

+

+

+

+

+
+

+

p

p

p p

UNIQUE VISTA AREA

x

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 2 Pg 3
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Overall Plan

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



The community feedback generated a handful of park ideas which 
fell into a niche environmental category. These ideas could be 
useful as features or highlights throughout the park. The following 
are a summary of the most feasible niche park features for future 
implementation. These could be located in more than one area.

future
FEATURE AREAS

wildlife housing

artistic creations 

memorial trees

labyrinth

Spirit Nest by Jayson FannPrairie Labyrinth by Toby Evans

Rock Pile Bird House Bee Box

New Glarus Arbor Day 2021Young Oak Tree Young Apple Tree

Updraft by Mike Burns

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 4
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Future Feature Area



Tree Lined Roadway

Fence Barrier
Pope Farm Road Design

Middleton, WI

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 4 Pg 5
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Road Infrastructure & Planting Concept

Characteristics shape identity. With a transition of land 
from agriculture to municipal and communal park 
use, an opportunity to create a unique identity is at 
hand.  Since the length of road to the Town Hall is over 
800’, the materials, views, vegetation and man made 
features will have great impact on visitors’ impressions. 

The planting palette of the roadway vegetative buffer 
should reflect the values of the restoration efforts. 
Acorns from on-site oak trees could be collected and 
grown with the intention of planting them on-site. 

Trees could flank the roadway in a formal configuration. 
In contrast, a naturalized border would reflect the 
Community Park restoration efforts. A blend of both 
strategies should be considered.  

Additionally, creating a barrier between private 
residential lots and the road to the Town Hall will be 
important if they are to exist on the same ridge. This 
can be accomplished through dense plantings. Artistic 
sculptures or other objects could be incorprated 
as a way to showcase Town values and niche 
characteristics. 

Overall, selection of materials, framing views and visitor 
experience should be intentionally planned for.

a new approach
SENSE OF PLACE



3

2

1

SITEWIDE TRAILS

LOOP 1
4,945 FEET (.94 MILES)

LOOP 2 
5,543 FEET (1.05 MILES)

LOOP 3
9,100 FEET (1.72 MILES)
MOST ACCESSIBLE

HIGH: 1,138 FT
LOW: 974 FT

3

2

1

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 6
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Sitewide Trails

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



1

2

WEST TRAILS
LOOP 1

1,818 FEET (.34 MILES)
POTENTIAL ADA TRAIL

LOOP 2
1,364 FEET (.26 MILES)
(2’-8’ WIDE) 

LOOP 3 
2,345 FEET (.44 MILES)
POTENTIAL ADA TRAIL

LOOP 4
3,542 FEET (.67 MILES)
(8’ WIDE)

LOOP 5
4,594 FEET (.87 MILES)
(6’ WIDE)

WOODS SEGMENT 
830 FEET TOTAL (.16 MILES)
(2’-4’ WIDE)

HIGH: 1,121 FT
LOW: 998 FT

*NOT INCLUDED IN TOTAL ADA ACCESSIBLE TRAIL MILES

1

2

WI-DNR ACCESSIBLE TRAIL GUIDELINES:

- 5’X5’ REST AREA AFTER 5% INCLINES

- 30% MAX. TOTAL TRAIL AT 8.3% INCLINE

- EFFORT TO LEVEL TRAILS ABOVE 11% INCLINE 

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 6 Pg 7
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - West Trails

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



EAST TRAILS

LOOP 1
811 FEET (.15 MILES)

LOOP 2
1,920 FEET (.33 MILES)

LOOP 3 
3,132 FEET (.59 MILES)

HIGH: 1,095 FT
LOW: 996 FT

1

2

3

2

3

1

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 8
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - East Trails

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’Feet



SOUTH TRAILS

LOOP 1
1,956 FEET (.37 MILES)
ADA ACCESSIBLE

LOOP 2
1,620 FEET (.31 MILES)
ADA ACCESSIBLE

HIGH: 992 FT
LOW: 974 FT

1

2

3

2

3

1

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 8 Pg 9
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - South Trails

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



WOODLAND

CRUSHED LIMESTONE

NATURAL STAIRWAY

WATER TOLERANT

MOWED

PAVED

PATH TYPES

PAVED

MOWED 

WATER TOLERANT

NATURAL STAIRWAY

CRUSHED LIMESTONE

WOODLAND

AGRICULTURE EASEMENT

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 10
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Path Types

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



ZONES CAN BE IMPLEMENTED IN ANY ORDER. 
HOWEVER, CONCEPT PLAN #2 ENCOURAGES 

ZONE B OR ZONE E TO BE EXECUTED FIRST.

HAYES LANE EXTENSION IS OMITTED FROM ANY 
ZONE AS IT WILL BE THE FIRST INFRASTRUCTURE 

REQUIREMENT FOR THE SITE OVERALL.

 A

B

C

C

D

E

ZONE FEATURES
ZONE A 

TOWN GARAGE
GRAVEL PARKING LOT
BIKE RACKS
PICNIC AREA
PRAIRIE/SAVANNAH RESTORATION
WOODLAND RESTORATION

ZONE B 
PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL LOTS
TOWN HALL & PARKING LOT
ORCHARD
SPRING WATER SWALE

ZONE C
PRAIRIE/SAVANNAH RESTORATION
WOODLAND RESTORATION
SUNSET VISTA & FEATURE AREA

ZONE D 
PARK ENTRANCE
PICNIC AREA
HWY 39 TRAIL EXPANSION
OVER FLOW EVENT PARKING
PRAIRIE/SAVANNAH RESTORATION
WOODLAND RESTORATION
POSSIBLE DOG AREA

ZONE E
LEGLER SCHOOL BRANCH
RIPARIAN AREA
PARKING LOT
PICNIC/PLAY AREA

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 10 Pg 11
May 15th, 2024

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’

Concept Plan #2 - Phasing Zones

Feet



10

1

3

4

5

6
7

8

2

9

Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area
General 
Amenity Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area

General 
Amenity

Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland 
(Dirt) Boardwalk Timber 

Stairs Amenity Cover Crop 
Seed Rest. Seed Woodland (Each) (Sq. Ft.) (Acres) (Each) (Each) Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland Boardwalk Timber Stairs Amenity Cover Crop Rest. Seed Woodland (Allowance) (per sq. ft) (per acre) (Allowance) (Allowance)

$35 $5 $20 $5 $40 $5 ($var.) $1,200 $1,453 $1,500 $4,500 $1 $4,000 $5,000 ($var.)
Zone A 21.35 0 5801 0 1354 0 0 2 17.69 15 6.35 1 0 0 0 1 $0 $29,400 $0 $6,900 $0 $0 $0 $21,500 $22,300 $9,600 $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $102,200

Area 1 1.35 $2,000
Year 1 1.35 $2,000

Area 2 4.04 $13,700
Year 1 524 4.04 $2,700 $4,900
Year 2 4.04 $6,100

Area 3 2.00 $10,000
Year 2 904 2.00 $4,600 $2,400
Year 3 2.00 $3,000

Area 4 2.63 $10,900
Year 3 760 2.63 $3,800 $3,200
Year 4 2.63 $3,900

Area 5 2.05 $8,800
Year 4 646 2.05 $3,300 $2,500
Year 5 1 2.05 $3,000

Area 6 1.63 $7,800
Year 5 667 1.63 $3,400 $2,000
Year 6 1.63 $2,400

Area 7 2.31 $7,700
Year 7 830 2.31 $4,200 $3,500

Area 8 1.53 $8,400
Year 7 830 1.53 $4,200 $1,900
Year 8 1 1.53 $2,300

Area 9 1.31 $8,800
Year 8 1027 1.31 $5,200 $1,600
Year 9 1.31 $2,000

Area 10 2.50 $24,100
Year 9 967 2.50 $4,900 $3,000
Year 10 2.50 1 Parking Lot $3,700 $4,500 $8,000

Trail Construction ($ / Foot) Restoration ($ / Acre)

Constructed Features per Year per Area

Restoration 
Areas

Area 
Acres Year Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres)

Construction Budget*

Construction 
Cost per Phase 

and Area

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 12
May 15th, 2024

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’

Concept Plan #2 - Zone A

Feet



11

12

13 13

15

14
16

17

Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area
General 
Amenity Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area

General 
Amenity

Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland 
(Dirt) Boardwalk Timber 

Stairs Amenity Cover Crop 
Seed Rest. Seed Woodland (Each) (Sq. Ft.) (Acres) (Each) (Each) Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland Boardwalk Timber Stairs Amenity Cover Crop Rest. Seed Woodland (Allowance) (Allowance) (per acre) (Allowance) (Allowance)

$35 $5 $20 $5 $40 $5 ($var.) $1,200 $1,453 $1,500 $4,500 ($var.) $4,000 $5,000 ($var.)

Zone B 19.34 0 789 586 0 550 1 0 9.19 17.11 7.21 1 0 1.47 0 2 $0 $4,100 $0 $0 $22,000 $100 $0 $11,100 $17,600 $11,000 $0 $0 $5,900 $0 $35,000 $106,800
Area 11 0.62 $26,000

Year 1 0.62 Road/Parking $1,000 $25,000

Area 12 5.19 $7,400
Year 1 211 5.19 $1,100 $6,300
Year 2 586 5.19 1

Area 13 4.00 $4,800
Year 2 4.00 $4,800

Area 14 1.47 $20,400
Year 1 1.47 1.47 $2,200 $2,300
Year 2 1.47 $5,900
Year 4 Fencing $10,000

Area 15 2.32 $8,600
Year 5 382 80 2.32 $2,000 $3,200 $3,400

Area 16 2.31 $9,500
Year 6 4.08 2.31 $6,000 $3,500

Area 17 3.43 $30,100
Year 7 196 470 1 3.43 3.43 $1,000 $18,800 $100 $5,000 $5,200

Construction Budget*

Construction 
Cost per Phase 

and Area

Constructed Features per Year per Area

Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres) Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres)
Restoration 

Areas
Area 
Acres Year

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 12 Pg 13
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Zone B

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



18

19

20

21

24
25

22

2326

27
27

Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area
General 
Amenity Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area

General 
Amenity

Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland 
(Dirt) Boardwalk Timber 

Stairs Amenity Cover Crop 
Seed Rest. Seed Woodland (Each) (Sq. Ft.) (Acres) (Each) (Each) Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland Boardwalk Timber Stairs Amenity Cover Crop Rest. Seed Woodland (Allowance) (Allowance) (per acre) (Allowance) (Allowance)

$35 $5 $20 $5 $40 $5 ($var.) $1,200 $1,453 $1,500 $4,500 ($var.) $4,000 $5,000 ($var.)

Zone C 28.23 116 6520 493 0 196 0 1 23.37 28.23 4.86 0 0 0 0 1 $4,100 $33,000 $9,900 $0 $7,900 $0 $0 $28,500 $41,500 $7,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $152,200
Area 18 2.10 $15,200

Year 1 820 270 2.10 $4,100 $5,400 $2,600
Year 2 1 2.10 $3,100

Area 19 1.75 $13,000
Year 2 750 223 1.75 $3,800 $4,500 $2,100
Year 3 1.75 $2,600

Area 20 2.74 $9,500
Year 3 439 2.74 $2,200 $3,300
Year 4 2.74 $4,000

Area 21 2.98 $14,900
Year 4 1377 2.98 $6,900 $3,600
Year 5 2.98 $4,400

Area 22 1.67 $11,100
Year 5 116 462 1.67 $4,100 $2,400 $2,100
Year 6 1.67 $2,500

Area 23 2.68 $17,400
Year 6 449 2.68 $2,300 $3,300
Year 7 196 2.68 $7,900 $3,900

Area 24 3.45 $13,200
Year 7 766 3.45 $3,900 $4,200
Year 8 3.45 $5,100

Area 25 3.81 $15,400
Year 8 1024 3.81 $5,200 $4,600
Year 9 3.81 $5,600

Area 26 2.19 $28,100
Year 9 433 2.19 $2,200 $2,700
Year 10 2.19 Unique Feature $3,200 $20,000

Area 27 4.86 $14,400
Year 10 4.86 4.86 $7,100 $7,300

Construction Budget*

Construction 
Cost per Phase 

and Area

Constructed Features per Year per Area

Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres) Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres)
Restoration 

Areas
Area 
Acres Year

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 14
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Zone C

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



29
28

Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area
General 
Amenity Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area

General 
Amenity

Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland 
(Dirt) Boardwalk Timber 

Stairs Amenity Cover Crop 
Seed Rest. Seed Woodland (Each) (Sq. Ft.) (Acres) (Each) (Each) Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland Boardwalk Timber Stairs Amenity Cover Crop Rest. Seed Woodland (Allowance) (Allowance) (per acre) (Allowance) (Allowance)

$35 $5 $20 $5 $40 $5 ($var.) $1,200 $1,453 $1,500 $4,500 ($var.) $4,000 $5,000 ($var.)

Zone D 5.95 0 421 268 0 0 0 0 5.95 5.95 0 1 43560 0 0 1 $0 $2,200 $5,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,300 $8,800 $0 $4,500 $43,600 $0 $0 $15,000 $86,800
Area 28 3.18 $52,200

Year 1 3.18 $3,900
Year 2 3.18 43560 $4,700 $43,600

Area 29 2.77 $34,600
Year 1 2.77 $3,400
Year 2 421 268 2.77 Entrance Sign $2,200 $5,400 $4,100 $15,000
Year 3 1 $4,500

Construction Budget*

Construction 
Cost per Phase 

and Area

Constructed Features per Year per Area

YearArea 
Acres

Restoration 
Areas Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres) Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres)

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 14 Pg 15
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Zone D

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area
General 
Amenity Picnic Areas Dog Park Orchard Play Area

General 
Amenity

Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland 
(Dirt) Boardwalk Timber 

Stairs Amenity Cover Crop 
Seed Rest. Seed Woodland (Each) (Sq. Ft.) (Acres) (Each) (Each) Paved Mowed Limestone Woodland Boardwalk Timber Stairs Amenity Cover Crop Rest. Seed Woodland (Allowance) (Allowance) (per acre) (Allowance) (Allowance)

$35 $5 $20 $5 $40 $5 ($var.) $1,200 $1,453 $1,500 $4,500 $2 $4,000 $5,000 ($var.)

Zone E 7.57 0 3576 0 0 106 0 0 0 6.39 3.19 1 0 0 1 0 $0 $17,900 $0 $0 $4,300 $0 $0 $0 $9,500 $1,800 $4,500 $0 $0 $5,000 $12,000 $55,000
Area 30 2.31 $13,200

 Year 2 1956 2.31 $9,800 $3,400

Area 31 3.25 $29,500
Year 1 1.18 $1,800
Year 2 1620 2.07 1 Parking Lot $8,100 $3,100 $4,500 $12,000

Area 32 2.01 $12,300
Year 1 2.01
Year 2 106 2.01 1 $4,300 $3,000 $5,000

Construction Budget*

Construction 
Cost per Phase 

and Area

Constructed Features per Year per Area

YearArea 
Acres

Restoration 
Areas Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres) Trail Construction (Feet) Restoration (Acres)

30

31

32

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 16
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Zone E

0’ 75’ 150’ 300’ Feet



Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er sq

. ft)
(p

er a
cre)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

$1
$4,000

$5,000
($va

r.)
Zone A

21.35
0

5801
0

1354
0

0
2

17.69
15

6.35
1

0
0

0
1

$0
$29,400

$0
$6,900

$0
$0

$0
$21,500

$22,300
$9,600

$4,500
$0

$0
$0

$8,000
$102,200

A
rea

 1
1.35

$2,000
Yea

r 1
1.35

$2,000

A
rea

 2
4.04

$13,700
Yea

r 1
524

4.04
$2,700

$4,900
Yea

r 2
4.04

$6,100

A
rea

 3 
2.00

$10,000
Yea

r 2
904

2.00
$4,600

$2,400
Yea

r 3
2.00

$3,000

A
rea

 4
2.63

$10,900
Yea

r 3
760

2.63
$3,800

$3,200
Yea

r 4
2.63

$3,900

A
rea

 5
2.05

$8,800
Yea

r 4
646

2.05
$3,300

$2,500
Yea

r 5
1

2.05
$3,000

A
rea

 6
1.63

$7,800
Yea

r 5
667

1.63
$3,400

$2,000
Yea

r 6
1.63

$2,400

A
rea

 7
2.31

$7,700
Yea

r 7
830

2.31
$4,200

$3,500

A
rea

 8
1.53

$8,400
Yea

r 7
830

1.53
$4,200

$1,900
Yea

r 8
1

1.53
$2,300

A
rea

 9
1.31

$8,800
Yea

r 8
1027

1.31
$5,200

$1,600
Yea

r 9
1.31

$2,000

A
rea

 10
2.50

$24,100
Yea

r 9
967

2.50
$4,900

$3,000
Yea

r 10
2.50

1
Pa

rking Lot
$3,700

$4,500
$8,000

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er a

cre)
(A

llow
a

nce)
(A

llow
a

nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

($va
r.)

$4,000
$5,000

($va
r.)

Zone B
19.34

0
789

586
0

550
1

0
9.19

17.11
7.21

1
0

1.47
0

2
$0

$4,100
$0

$0
$22,000

$100
$0

$11,100
$17,600

$11,000
$0

$0
$5,900

$0
$35,000

$106,800
A

rea
 11

0.62
$26,000

Yea
r 1

0.62
Roa

d
/Pa

rking
$1,000

$25,000

A
rea

 12
5.19

$7,400
Yea

r 1
211

5.19
$1,100

$6,300
Yea

r 2
586

5.19
1

A
rea

 13
4.00

$4,800
Yea

r 2
4.00

$4,800

A
rea

 14
1.47

$20,400
Yea

r 1
1.47

1.47
$2,200

$2,300
Yea

r 2
1.47

$5,900
Yea

r 4
Fencing

$10,000

A
rea

 15
2.32

$8,600
Yea

r 5
382

80
2.32

$2,000
$3,200

$3,400

A
rea

 16
2.31

$9,500
Yea

r 6
4.08

2.31
$6,000

$3,500

A
rea

 17
3.43

$30,100
Yea

r 7
196

470
1

3.43
3.43

$1,000
$18,800

$100
$5,000

$5,200

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

 

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

Trail C
onstruction ($ / Foot)

Restoration ($ / A
cre)

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 16 Pg 17
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Preliminary Cost Analysis



Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er a

cre)
(A

llow
a

nce)
(A

llow
a

nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

($va
r.)

$4,000
$5,000

($va
r.)

Zone C
28.23

116
6520

493
0

196
0

1
23.37

28.23
4.86

0
0

0
0

1
$4,100

$33,000
$9,900

$0
$7,900

$0
$0

$28,500
$41,500

$7,300
$0

$0
$0

$0
$20,000

$152,200
A

rea
 18

2.10
$15,200

Yea
r 1

820
270

2.10
$4,100

$5,400
$2,600

Yea
r 2

1
2.10

$3,100

A
rea

 19
1.75

$13,000
Yea

r 2
750

223
1.75

$3,800
$4,500

$2,100
Yea

r 3
1.75

$2,600

A
rea

 20
2.74

$9,500
Yea

r 3
439

2.74
$2,200

$3,300
Yea

r 4
2.74

$4,000

A
rea

 21
2.98

$14,900
Yea

r 4
1377

2.98
$6,900

$3,600
Yea

r 5
2.98

$4,400

A
rea

 22
1.67

$11,100
Yea

r 5
116

462
1.67

$4,100
$2,400

$2,100
Yea

r 6
1.67

$2,500

A
rea

 23
2.68

$17,400
Yea

r 6
449

2.68
$2,300

$3,300
Yea

r 7
196

2.68
$7,900

$3,900

A
rea

 24
3.45

$13,200
Yea

r 7
766

3.45
$3,900

$4,200
Yea

r 8
3.45

$5,100

A
rea

 25
3.81

$15,400
Yea

r 8
1024

3.81
$5,200

$4,600
Yea

r 9
3.81

$5,600

A
rea

 26
2.19

$28,100
Yea

r 9
433

2.19
$2,200

$2,700
Yea

r 10
2.19

Uniq
ue Fea

ture
$3,200

$20,000

A
rea

 27
4.86

$14,400
Yea

r 10
4.86

4.86
$7,100

$7,300

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er a

cre)
(A

llow
a

nce)
(A

llow
a

nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

($va
r.)

$4,000
$5,000

($va
r.)

Zone D
5.95

0
421

268
0

0
0

0
5.95

5.95
0

1
43560

0
0

1
$0

$2,200
$5,400

$0
$0

$0
$0

$7,300
$8,800

$0
$4,500

$43,600
$0

$0
$15,000

$86,800
A

rea
 28

3.18
$52,200

Yea
r 1

3.18
$3,900

Yea
r 2

3.18
43560

$4,700
$43,600

A
rea

 29
2.77

$34,600
Yea

r 1
2.77

$3,400
Yea

r 2
421

268
2.77

Entra
nce Sign

$2,200
$5,400

$4,100
$15,000

Yea
r 3

1
$4,500

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er a

cre)
(A

llow
a

nce)
(A

llow
a

nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

$2
$4,000

$5,000
($va

r.)

Zone E
7.57

0
3576

0
0

106
0

0
0

6.39
3.19

1
0

0
1

0
$0

$17,900
$0

$0
$4,300

$0
$0

$0
$9,500

$1,800
$4,500

$0
$0

$5,000
$12,000

$55,000
A

rea
 30

2.31
$13,200

 
Yea

r 2
1956

2.31
$9,800

$3,400

A
rea

 31
3.25

$29,500
Yea

r 1
1.18

$1,800
Yea

r 2
1620

2.07
1

Pa
rking Lot

$8,100
$3,100

$4,500
$12,000

A
rea

 32
2.01

$12,300
Yea

r 1
2.01

Yea
r 2

106
2.01

1
$4,300

$3,000
$5,000

Totals
116

17107
1347

1354
852

1
3

56.2
72.68

21.61
4

43560
1.47

1
n/a

$4,100
$86,600

$15,300
$6,900

$34,200
$100

$0
$68,400

$99,700
$29,700

$13,500
$43,600

$5,900
$5,000

$90,000
$503,000

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction Budget*

 
C

ost per Phase 
and A

rea

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

 
 

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Year
A

rea 
A

cres
Restoration 

A
reas

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Year
A

rea 
A

cres
Restoration 

A
reas

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er sq

. ft)
(p

er a
cre)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

$1
$4,000

$5,000
($va

r.)
Zone A

21.35
0

5801
0

1354
0

0
2

17.69
15

6.35
1

0
0

0
1

$0
$29,400

$0
$6,900

$0
$0

$0
$21,500

$22,300
$9,600

$4,500
$0

$0
$0

$8,000
$102,200

A
rea

 1
1.35

$2,000
Yea

r 1
1.35

$2,000

A
rea

 2
4.04

$13,700
Yea

r 1
524

4.04
$2,700

$4,900
Yea

r 2
4.04

$6,100

A
rea

 3 
2.00

$10,000
Yea

r 2
904

2.00
$4,600

$2,400
Yea

r 3
2.00

$3,000

A
rea

 4
2.63

$10,900
Yea

r 3
760

2.63
$3,800

$3,200
Yea

r 4
2.63

$3,900

A
rea

 5
2.05

$8,800
Yea

r 4
646

2.05
$3,300

$2,500
Yea

r 5
1

2.05
$3,000

A
rea

 6
1.63

$7,800
Yea

r 5
667

1.63
$3,400

$2,000
Yea

r 6
1.63

$2,400

A
rea

 7
2.31

$7,700
Yea

r 7
830

2.31
$4,200

$3,500

A
rea

 8
1.53

$8,400
Yea

r 7
830

1.53
$4,200

$1,900
Yea

r 8
1

1.53
$2,300

A
rea

 9
1.31

$8,800
Yea

r 8
1027

1.31
$5,200

$1,600
Yea

r 9
1.31

$2,000

A
rea

 10
2.50

$24,100
Yea

r 9
967

2.50
$4,900

$3,000
Yea

r 10
2.50

1
Pa

rking Lot
$3,700

$4,500
$8,000

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Pa
ved

M
ow

ed
Lim

estone
W

ood
la

nd
 

(D
irt)

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er 

Sta
irs

A
m

enity
C

over C
rop

 
Seed

Rest. Seed
W

ood
la

nd
(Ea

ch)
(Sq

. Ft.)
(A

cres)
(Ea

ch)
(Ea

ch)
Pa

ved
M

ow
ed

Lim
estone 

W
ood

la
nd

Boa
rd

w
a

lk
Tim

b
er Sta

irs
A

m
enity

C
over C

rop
Rest. Seed

W
ood

la
nd

(A
llow

a
nce)

(A
llow

a
nce)

(p
er a

cre)
(A

llow
a

nce)
(A

llow
a

nce)

$35
$5

$20
$5

$40
$5

($va
r.)

$1,200
$1,453

$1,500
$4,500

($va
r.)

$4,000
$5,000

($va
r.)

Zone B
19.34

0
789

586
0

550
1

0
9.19

17.11
7.21

1
0

1.47
0

2
$0

$4,100
$0

$0
$22,000

$100
$0

$11,100
$17,600

$11,000
$0

$0
$5,900

$0
$35,000

$106,800
A

rea
 11

0.62
$26,000

Yea
r 1

0.62
Roa

d
/Pa

rking
$1,000

$25,000

A
rea

 12
5.19

$7,400
Yea

r 1
211

5.19
$1,100

$6,300
Yea

r 2
586

5.19
1

A
rea

 13
4.00

$4,800
Yea

r 2
4.00

$4,800

A
rea

 14
1.47

$20,400
Yea

r 1
1.47

1.47
$2,200

$2,300
Yea

r 2
1.47

$5,900
Yea

r 4
Fencing

$10,000

A
rea

 15
2.32

$8,600
Yea

r 5
382

80
2.32

$2,000
$3,200

$3,400

A
rea

 16
2.31

$9,500
Yea

r 6
4.08

2.31
$6,000

$3,500

A
rea

 17
3.43

$30,100
Yea

r 7
196

470
1

3.43
3.43

$1,000
$18,800

$100
$5,000

$5,200

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

Picnic A
reas

Dog Park
O

rchard
Play A

rea
G

eneral 
A

m
enity

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

and A
rea

C
onstruction Budget*

C
onstruction 

C
ost per Phase 

 

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

Trail C
onstruction ($ / Foot)

Restoration ($ / A
cre)

C
onstructed Features per Year per A

rea

Restoration 
A

reas
A

rea 
A

cres
Year

Trail C
onstruction (Feet)

Restoration (A
cres)

M
:\N

ew
 G

laru
s, To

wn
 of\

23
03

45
_C

om
m

un
ity P

ark
 M

as
ter

 Pla
n\

De
sig

n D
ev

elo
pm

en
t\L

an
ds

ca
pe

 Ar
ch

itec
tur

e\
Co

nc
ep

t De
sig

n\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2\
Co

nc
ep

t Pla
n #

2

Town of New Glarus, WI

Pg 18
May 15th, 2024

Concept Plan #2 - Preliminary Cost Analysis



 



Customer: Town of New Glarus Parks Commission

Contact: Contact Email:  kellyruschman@icloud.com

PRODUCT QUANTITY UNIT COST TOTAL COST

5' White Oak Stakes 65 1.85 120.25

American Beech 25 2.25 56.25

Burr Oak 70 2.25 157.50

Common Lilac 50 2.10 105.00

Pro Tree Tubes 112 3.55 397.60

Red Maple 95 2.10 199.50

Root Dip Gel 10 4.00 40.00

Sycamore 25 2.25 56.25

White Pine 130 2.75 357.50

1,489.85

5.5% Tax N/A

Total 1,489.85$                                     

Kelly Ruschman

Mike Blackburn
W9595 County Road C, Cambridge, Wisconsin 53523

Phone:  608-577-3940  -  mike@sustainablewildlifehabitats.com



Town of New Glarus
Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 - FY23 P&L

January - December 2024

Accrual Basis  Thursday, May 2, 2024 06:17 PM GMT-05:00   1/1

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

Total Income $0.00 0.00%

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Expenses

57620 Parks

57620-03 Parks Workshops 123.79 123.79

57620-05 Parks Printing 224.54 224.54

Total 57620 Parks 348.33 348.33

Total Expenses $348.33 $0.00 $348.33 0.00%

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -348.33 $0.00 $ -348.33 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -348.33 $0.00 $ -348.33 0.00%



Fund 2024 Budget Actual to Date Current Balance
Town Park/Town Trail Sinking Fund 2,137$                 -$                 38,180$                
Community Partnerships Sinking Fund -$                     7,361$                  
Certificate of Deposit 20,270$                
Community Park Site Evaluation
Trail Development  -$                 -$                      

Per Diems                                                          
(6 members X 13 meetings X $35 = $2730 + 
Chair x 13 meetings x $50 = $650 Total $3,380) 
+ Alternate X 13 meetings X $35 = $455 3,835$                 -$                 3,835$                  
Payroll Taxes                                                        
( $3,835 x 7.65%) 293$                    -$                 293$                     

Parks Workshops/Projects 2,000$                 348$                1,652$                  
Honoraria ($50 x 5) 250$                         

Refreshments 300$                         
Facility Rental -$                          

Advertising 1,390$                      
Mileage reimbursements 60$                           

Town Hall beautification (mulch)

 
Seeding and Restoration of 20% of Community 
Park 5,000$                 -$                 -$                      

 -$                          
 -$                          
 -$                          

Hoesly Pond -$                     -$                 -$                      

Tell Grounds -$                     -$                 -$                      
TPE Membership, New Glarus Woods 250$                    -$                 250$                     
Tree Planting at W6599 STH 39 85$                      -$                 -$                      
Recruitment / Holiday Party    
Pool Scholarships  -$                  
Krafty Kids
Maintenance/Restoration of BBRC                                                        1,400$                 -$                 1,400$                  

Burr Oak Blight Abatement -$                          
Invasive Species Abatement -$                          

Mowing -$                          
Entrance, parking, boundaries -$                          

Plants & Trees -$                          

Totals 15,000$               348$                14,652$                
To Date Budget Balance 14,652$                      
Less Per Diems -$                             
Less Payroll Taxes -$                             

Sub total 14,652$                      
Spend or Carry Over to 2025 14,652$                      

Updated 5.02.2024

2024  Parks Budget


	2024 Parks Budget 05.02.2024 update.pdf
	Sheet1


